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Dear Mr Neave

Our ref: 352421
Your ref: WSCC/052/20

Thank you for your consultation.

Natural England has previously commented on this proposal and made comments to the

authority in our letter dated 18 November 2020.

The advice provided in our previous response applies equally to this amendment, although we
made no objection to the original proposal.

The proposed amendments to the original application are unlikely to have significantly different
impacts on the natural environment than the original proposal.

Should the proposal be amended in a way which significantly affects its impact on the natural
environment then, in accordance with Section 4 of the Natural Environment and Rural
Communities Act 2006, Natural England should be consulted again. Before sending us the
amended consultation, please assess whether the changes proposed will materially affect any of
the advice we have previously offered. If they are unlikely to do so, please do not re-consult us.
Yours sincerely

James Moult

Support Adviser - Consultations Team
Operations Delivery

Natural England

County Hall

Spetchley Road

Worcester

WR5 2NP

Tel 0300 060 3900
mail to: consultations@naturalengland.org.uk

www.gov.uk/natural-england

During the current coronavirus situation, Natural England staff are working remotely to provide
our services and support our customers and stakeholders. All offices and our Mail Hub are
closed, so please send any documents by email or contact us by phone or email to let us know
how we can help you. See the latest news on the coronavirus at http://www.gov.uk/coronavirus
and Natural England’s regularly updated operational update at

https://www.gov.uk/government/news/operational-update-covid-19.
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Consultees

EMAIL

6 May 2021

Dear Sir/Madam


Town and Country Planning Act 1990

The Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 (Regulation 25 - submission of further information and evidence respecting an environmental statement)

Application made under regulation 3 (EIA)


		Application Number

		WSCC/052/20



		Location

		Land to the north of Eastergate and north-west of Barnham, PO22 0DF



		Proposal

		Construction of a single carriageway with shared cycleway / footway, roundabouts, road markings, traffic signals, bus stops, provision of hard and soft landscaping, construction of a substation building, installation of a noise barrier, and other associated works



		Applicant

		West Sussex County Council



		Grid Reference

		495154 105524





Following the submission of the above planning application which is accompanied by an Environmental Statment, further information and amendments have been submitted to West Sussex County Council under the above provisions in respect of; Application Plans, Application site, Highways, Ecology, Public Rights of Way, Trees & Woodland, Landscape, Drainage, Air Quality and Emissions, Noise, Geology and Soils, Lighting, and other General Clarification.

Please visit our website to view the further information and amendments:


https://westsussex.planning-register.co.uk/planning/display/WSCC/052/20

All previous comments submitted in respect of the above application will be taken into account, however, should you wish to make additional comments, please do so by
6 June 2021 with your observations.  If I have not heard from you by this date, I shall assume that you have no comments to make; however, if your observations are likely to be delayed beyond the date give, please inform me as soon as possible.


Please send all comments to planning.applications@westsussex.gov.uk.


Your comments will be made available for public view on our website.


Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.


Yours faithfully


James Neave


County Planning


Email: james.neave@westsussex.gov.uk

Phone: 0330 222 5571



Stay home - protect the NHS - save lives.

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is
protected and England's traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

In an effort to reduce Natural England’s carbon footprint | will, wherever possible, avoid
travelling to meetings and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.

Natural England offers two chargeable services - the Discretionary Advice Service, which
provides pre-application and post-consent advice on planning/licensing proposals to
developers and consultants, and the Pre-submission Screening Service for European
Protected Species mitigation licence applications. These services help applicants take
appropriate account of environmental considerations at an early stage of project
development, reduce uncertainty, the risk of delay and added cost at a later stage, whilst
securing good results for the natural environment.

For further information on the Discretionary Advice Service see here
For further information on the Pre-submission Screening Service see here
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This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for
the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use,
disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender.
Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses
whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left
our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or
recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.


https://www.gov.uk/discretionary-advice-service-get-advice-on-planning-proposals-affecting-the-natural-environment-in-england
https://www.gov.uk/pre-submission-screening-service-advice-on-planning-proposals-affecting-protected-species

